

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ONE HUNDRED AND SIXTH LEGISLATURE

Legislative Document

No. 1272

H. P. 961

House of Representatives, March 5, 1973

Referred to Committee on Natural Resources. Sent up for concurrence and ordered printed.

E. LOUISE LINCOLN, Clerk

Presented by Mrs. Knight of Scarborough by request.

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED
SEVENTY-THREE

AN ACT to Raise the Classification of Certain Surface Waters in the Town
of Scarborough.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 38, § 370, amended. Subsection 8 of section 370 of Title 38 of the Revised Statutes, which relates to tidal waters, Cumberland County, as amended by chapter 84 of the public laws of 1965, is further amended to read as follows:

8. **Scarboro.**

A. All tidal waters in the Town of Scarboro not otherwise designated—Class ~~SB~~ **SB-1**.

B. Nonesuch River estuary from head of tide to the B. & M. (Dover line) railroad crossing—Class ~~SC~~ **SB-2**.

C. Little River estuary from head of tide to its confluence with the Scarboro River and tidal tributaries thereof—Class ~~SC~~ **SB-2**.

D. Dunstan River estuary from head of tide to its confluence with the Scarboro River, and tidal tributaries thereof—Class **SB-1**.

E. Libby River estuary from head of tide to a point where longitude 70° -19' (about 1½ miles below the Route 207 crossing) crosses the estuary, and tidal tributaries thereof—Class ~~SB~~ **SA**.

F. From a point directly west of the most northerly point of land on Shooting Rock Island to a point where longitude 70° -16' -40" crosses the Scarboro mainland (just north of Higgins Beach)—Class ~~SB~~ **SA**.

G. From a point where longitude $70^{\circ} -16' -40''$ crosses the Scarboro mainland to a point where longitude $70^{\circ} -16' -14''$ (a point about a mile south of the confluence of the Spurwink River estuary) crosses the Cape Elizabeth mainland including the Spurwink River estuary to head of tide and tidal tributaries thereof—Class ~~SC~~ **SB-2**.

STATEMENT OF FACT

The purpose of this bill is to raise the classification of certain tidal waters in the Town of Scarborough.